Kelly Caldwell

From: Chan, Christopher <CChan@holidayinnclub.com>

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 10:56 AM

To: Kelly Caldwell; Sanchez, Candace; Casertano, Luisa; David Wells; Suarez, Reina; Beckford,
Solange

Cc: hgstriker@aol.com; Koziana, Vincent; Griffin, Judy

Subject: RE: South Beach Resort E - H Window Treatments (PO P509-009965) 24-835 RWP1280

Attachments: SBR Room Matrix E-H.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Good morning Kelly,

Please see attached for the room matrix and below for the link to the floor plans. The file is too large to attach to
this email and the link is only good for 3 days.
https://we.tl/t-M5ayV8s1E9

All 4 buildings have the same layout, but the ADA rooms are scattered.
Building E-111

Building F-121

Building G-101

Building H- No ADA

Building E starts becoming vacant the week of 10/13/25 if you can schedule for someone to come out and
measure, they shouldn’t have a problem accessing the units on that Monday if needed.

Thanks,

Christopher Chan
Project Manager | Design, Renovation, & Construction
Holiday Inn Club Vacations Incorporated

9271 S John Young Pkwy
Orlando, FL 32819

M: (215) 292-4241
Cchan@holidayinnclub.com
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